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From: Tommy Williams

To: Linda Williams

Subject: ;

fwd: 970057-TX; CGR
INTERNATIONAL. ...

-------------------------------------
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Please remove the d/b/a from the docket
tile. I have been informed by the
company that they could not get the
d/b/a Network One registered in Florida
and therefore requesting a certificate
in the name CRG INTERNATIONAL, INC.
only. Recommendation will reflect
this.

Thanks

Fwd=by:=LindasWilliamesssssssssssans=ss=
Fwd to: Tommy Williams

---------------------------------------

Ok, will do.
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